
From: JOSEPHINE WARD 

To: Lorraine Cordell; Michael Carroll 

Subject: Fwd: FW: Simon Cordell - Attendance Note - 5th Nov 2014 

Date: 10 November 2014 18:37:31 

Attachments: ATT00001.txt 

 

Simon Cordell - Att Note.docx 

Lorraine 

I am forwarding the court note from the interim ASBO application. As I indicated to yourself and Simon the restrictions 

imposed in the ASBO are imposed to prevent anti-social behaviour and do not curtail Simon's legitimate business 

interests. 

The cross-examination of the police witnesses is best left until the full ASBO application. 

With regards to the witnesses that we required, we did ask for all police officers to be in attendance as they were for the 

initial hearing when there was a flood at the barrister's house. 

The restrictions imposed in the ASBO appear on first reading to be fair and the District Judge has taken into 

consideration Simon's human rights. 

We return to court in 15th March 2014 when the case is set down for two days. You will no doubt note all the other 

directions made but we have time to comply with these. 

Any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards 

Josephine 

 

Forwarded message  

  

From: Irram Khan <Irram.Khan@nexuschambers.com> 

Date: Mon, Nov 10, 2014 at 5:50 PM 

Subject: FW: Simon Cordell - Attendance Note - 5th Nov 2014 

To: "josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com" <josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com>, 

"josie@michaelcarrollandco.com" <josie@michaelcarrollandco.com> 

 

Original Message  

 

From: Hayley Brickel [mailto:hayleybrickel@googlemail.com] 

Sent: 05 November 2014 22:54 To: info@michaelcarrollandco.com Cc: Results 

Subject: Simon Cordell - Attendance Note - 5th Nov 2014 

Dear Josie and Michael, 

Please find attached my attendance note, in respect of the above named, following today’s hearing at Highbury Corner 

Magistrates' Court for an Interim Anti-Social Behaviour Order. 
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